
WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
855 W. BASE LINE ROAD, RIALTO, CA 92376 

PH: (909) 875-1804   FAX: (909) 875-1849 

REVISED AGENDA
PRESENTATION ADDED TO AGENDA

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
AGENDA 

THURSDAY, AUGUST 17, 2023 
CLOSED SESSION - 6:00 P.M. ● OPEN SESSION – 7:00 P.M. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Gregory Young, President 
Daniel Jenkins, Vice President 

Angela Garcia, Director 
Kelvin Moore, Director 

Channing Hawkins, Director 

"In order to comply with legal requirements for posting of agendas, only those items filed 
with the Board Secretary's office by noon, on Wednesday a week prior to the following 
Thursday meeting, not requiring departmental investigation, will be considered by the 
Board of Directors." 

Members of the public may attend the meeting in person at 855 W. Base Line Road, Rialto, 
CA 92376, or you may join the meeting using Zoom by clicking this link: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8402937790. Public comment may be submitted via Zoom, by 
telephone by calling the following number and access code: Dial: (888) 475-4499, Access 
Code: 840-293-7790, or via email to administration@wvwd.org. 

If you require additional assistance, please contact administration@wvwd.org. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8402937790
mailto:administration@wvwd.org
mailto:administration@wvwd.org


CALL TO ORDER 

Roll Call of Board Members 

CLOSED SESSION 

• CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION - pursuant
to Paragraph one (1) of  Subdivision (d) of  the Government Code Section 54956.9
Case Name: Patricia Romero vs. West Valley Water District, Case No. CIVDS2024402.

• CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6
Agency designated representatives: John Thiel, General Manager, Haydee Sainz, Human
Resources Manager, Oliver Yee, Special Counsel
Employee Groups: International Union of  Operating Engineers, Local 12

OPENING CEREMONIES 

Pledge of Allegiance 
Opening Prayer 

ADOPT AGENDA 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

Any person wishing to speak to the Board of Directors on matters listed or not listed on the agenda, within its 
jurisdiction, is asked to complete a Speaker Card and submit it to the Board Secretary, if you are attending in person. 
For anyone joining on Zoom, please wait for the Board President’s instruction to indicate that you would like to 
speak. Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes. Under the State of California Brown Act, the Board of Directors 
is prohibited from discussing or taking action on any item not listed on the posted agenda. Comments related to noticed 
Public Hearing(s) and Business Matters will be heard during the occurrence of the item. 

Public communication is the time for anyone to address the Board on any agenda item or 
anything under the jurisdiction of the District. Also, please remember that no disruptions 
from the crowd will be tolerated. If someone disrupts the meeting, they will be removed. 

PRESENTATIONS 



CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by one vote.  There will be no 
separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Board of Directors, Staff Member, or any member of the 
public requests a specific item(s) be removed for separate action.  
 
Consideration of:  

1. Approve July 6, 2023 - Regular Board Meeting Minutes. 

2. Approve July 20, 2023 - Regular Board Meeting Minutes. 

3. Approve Legal Invoice Payment to Alvarez-Glasman & Colvin for April 2023 Invoice 
#20751 for $3,630.60; May Invoice #20760 for $19,553.14, Invoice #20761 for $660.00, 
Invoice #20762 for $495.00; June Invoice #20770 for $9,587.50, and Invoice #20771 
for $5,547.00. 

4. Approve Legal Invoices for Liebert Cassidy Whitmore for October Invoice #232394 for 
$1,195.00, Invoice #228537 for $42.50, Invoice #228497 for $99.50, Invoice #228387 
for $426.50, Invoice #228304 for $4,794.00; December Invoice #232608 for $42.50, 
Invoice #232573 for $4,728.00. 

BUSINESS MATTERS  
 
None. 

 

REPORTS - LIMITED TO 5 MINUTES MAXIMUM (Presentations or handouts must be 
provided to Board Members in advance of the Board Meeting). 

1. Meeting Attendance Reports 

2. Board Members 

3. General Manager 

4. Legal Counsel 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

• August 22, 2023 - Policy Review & Oversight Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m. 

• August 22, 2023 - Executive Committee Meeting at 7:00 p.m. 

• August 23, 2023 - Finance Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m. 

• August 28, 2023 - External Affairs Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m. 



• September 7, 2023 - Board of Directors Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 p.m. 

• September 11, 2023 - Human Resources Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m. 

• September 12, 2023 - Safety & Technology Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m. 

• September 12, 2023 - Executive Committee Meeting at 7:00 p.m. 

UPCOMING COMMUNITY EVENTS 

• September 16, 2023 - Rialto Pet-a-palooza - City Hall, 150 S. Palm Ave. 10 a.m. - 1p.m.  

• September 16, 2023 - P.A.W.S in the Park, City of Colton - Cesar Chavez Park 10a.m. - 

1p.m. 

• October 7, 2023 - Madd Walk - Joe Sampson Park 7 a.m.  

• November 18, 2023 - Park Clean up Days - Rialto  

UPCOMING EDUCATIONAL & TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES 

• August 28 - August 31, 2023 - CSDA Annual Conference, Monterey 

• October 22 - October 25, 2023 - CSDA Special District Leadership Academy, Santa Rosa 

• November 28 - November 30, 2023 - ACWA Fall Conference, Indian Wells 

ADJOURN 

DECLARATION OF POSTING:  
 
I declare under penalty of perjury, that I am employed by the West Valley Water District and posted 
the foregoing Agenda at the District Offices on August 10, 2022. 

 
 
Elvia Dominguez, Board Secretary  
 



Please Note: 
 
Material related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District’s office located at 855 W. 
Baseline, Rialto, during normal business hours.  Also, such documents are available on the 
District’s website at www.wvwd.org subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before 
the meeting. 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related 
modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to attend or 
participate in the above-agendized public meeting should be directed to the Board 
Secretary, Elvia Dominguez, at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting to ensure 
availability of the requested service or accommodation.  Ms. Dominguez may be contacted 
by telephone at (909) 875-1804 ext. 703, or in writing at the West Valley Water District, P.O. 
Box 920, Rialto, CA 92377-0920.  

 

http://www.wvwd.org/




WVWD 

Minutes: 7/6/23 

MINUTES 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

of  the 

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

July 6, 2023 

Call to Order –  
President Gregory Young called the Regular Board Meeting of the West Valley Water District to 
order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Roll Call of Board Members 

Attendee Name Present Absent Arrived 
Directors    

Channing Hawkins   Zoom until 6:15 p.m., then in person 
Angela Garcia   Zoom until 6:15 p.m., then in person 
Kelvin Moore     
Daniel Jenkins    

Gregory Young    
General Counsel    

Jeff Ferre    
Staff    

John Thiel    
William Fox    

Haydee Sainz    
Joanne Chan    
Linda Jadeski    

Jon Stephenson    
Albert Clinger    

Elvia Dominguez    
Jose Velasquez    

Socorro Pantaleon    
 

CLOSED SESSION 

The Board entered into Closed Session at 6:00 p.m. to discuss the following items listed on the 
agenda: 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION - Significant 
Exposure to Litigation Pursuant to Paragraph (2) of  Subdivision (D) of  Section 54956.9(B): 
Number of  Cases: Two (2).   

 

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 6



WVWD 

Minutes: 7/6/23 

 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6  
Agency designated representatives: John Thiel, General Manager, Haydee Sainz, Human 
Resources & Risk Management Manager, Oliver Yee, Special Counsel 
Employee Groups: International Union of  Operating Engineers, Local 12 
 

The Board adjourned the closed session at 6:32 p.m. to conduct the business portion of  the meeting 
which commenced at 6:43 p.m. with all Board members present. 

OPENING CEREMONIES 

Pledge of Allegiance - The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Director Angela Garcia. 
Opening Prayer - The Opening prayer was led by Pastor Reginald Young. 

ADOPT AGENDA 
 

Motion to adopt the agenda. 

Vice President Daniel Jenkins motioned to adopt the agenda and Director Channing Hawkins 
seconded the motion.  The following vote was taken: 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Daniel Jenkins, Vice President 
SECONDER: Channing Hawkins, Director 
AYES: Channing Hawkins, Angela Garcia, Kelvin Moore, Daniel Jenkins, Gregory Young 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
 
President Gregory Young inquired if anyone from the public would like to speak. Member of the 
public Pastor Reginald Young gave public comment.  No additional requests were received to speak 
via email or in-person, or on Zoom, therefore President Young closed the public comment period. 

PRESENTATIONS 

1. Smart Irrigation Month Marketing Campaign 

Acting Government and Legislative Affairs Manager Socorro Pantaleon gave the report and 
PowerPoint presentation. 

The Board collectively thanked Miss Pantaleon and staff for their outreach efforts and for the 
report. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Motion to approve Consent Calendar items #1 - #16 

Director Angela Garcia motioned to adopt consent calendar items #1 - #16 and Director Kelvin 
Moore seconded the motion.  The following vote was taken: 

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 7



WVWD 

Minutes: 7/6/23 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Angela Garcia, Director 
SECONDER: Kelvin Moore, Director 
AYES: Channing Hawkins, Angela Garcia, Kelvin Moore, Daniel Jenkins, Gregory Young 

1. May 18, 2023 - Regular Board Meeting Minutes. 

2. May 20, 2023 - Special Board Meeting Minutes 

3. June 1, 2023 - Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

4. Approve the Funds Transfer Report - May 2023 

5. Treasurer's Report - May 2023 

6. Approve Monthly Revenue & Expenditures Report - May 2023 

7. Cash Disbursements Reports - May 2023 

8. Purchase Order Report - May 2023 

9. Approval of Blanket Purchase Orders for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 

10. Adopt Resolution 2023-12 Amending Schedule of Charges for the Hourly Labor and 
Vehicle/Equipment Hourly rates for Water Service Regulations 

11. May - June Social Media Report 

12. Amendment No. 4 to Purchase and Sale Agreement for Well Site Property with Fontana 37, 
LLC 

13. Agreement Between West Valley Water District and Riverside Highland Water Company for the 
Mutual Purchase and Transfer of Water During a Bona Fide Water Emergency 

14. Legal Invoice Payment to Albright Yee and Schmidt for May 2023, Invoice #28154 for 
$6,302.50 

15. Approve Legal Invoice Payment to Liebert Cassidy Whitmore for May 2023, Invoice #244262 
for $2,447.00, Invoice #244263 for $1,765.00, Invoice #244264 for $28.50, Invoice #244265 for 
$1,190.00, Invoice #244266 for $823.00, and Invoice #244267 for $1,122.00 

16. Approve Legal Invoice Payment to Alvarez-Glasman & Colvin for January Invoice #20631 for 
$6,120.00; February 2023 Invoice #20682 for $2,680.00; for February 2023 Invoice #20683 for 
$6,411.03; for February 2023 Invoice #20691 for $7,336.22; for March 2023 Invoice #20692 for 
$2,252.00 

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 8



WVWD 

Minutes: 7/6/23 

BUSINESS MATTERS 

17. Resolution and Agreement for Purchase and Sale of APN 0256-13-110 with IDIL West Valley 
Logistics Center, LP. 

Board discussion included details and timeline of the construction; clarification that prevailing 
wage requirement was met; clarification that there is no information on what businesses will be 
housed the buildings; access to water reservoir once pipeline is built; clarification on easement 
for the pipeline access; clarification that during construction of the pipeline there will be no 
interruption in water service; consideration of project construction and possible traffic. 

Director Angela Garcia motioned and Director Kelvin Moore seconded the motion to 1) 
Approve the Agreement for Purchase and Sale for APN 0256-13-110 with IDIL West Valley 
Logistics Center, LP.; 2) Adopt Resolution 2023-13 titled "A RESOLUTION OF THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT: (1) 
DECLARING A PARCEL OF LAND TO BE EXEMPT SURPLUS LAND UNDER THE 
SURPLUS LAND ACT; (2) APPROVING THE SALE OF THE PARCEL PURSUANT TO 
A PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT; AND (3) FINDING THAT THESE ACTIONS 
ARE EXEMPT FROM REVIEW UNDER THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL 
QUALITY ACT.; and 3) Authorize the General Manager to execute all necessary documents. 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Angela Garcia, Director 
SECONDER: Daniel Jenkins, Vice President 
AYES: Channing Hawkins, Angela Garcia, Kelvin Moore, Daniel Jenkins, Gregory Young 

 

18. Revisions to Article 17 of the District Water Service Rules and Regulations 

Director of Operations Joanne Chan gave the report and PowerPoint presentation. 

Board discussion included clarification that the monthly service fee charge is for customers who 
have backflow preventers, mainly multifamily and commercial customers; current fee schedule; 
whether the recommendation could wait until the fee assessment study was completed. 

Chief Financial Officer William Fox stated that he will conduct a cost-of-service study and will 
return to the board with findings which can include a review of all rates. President Gregory 
Young clarified that the item was first presented to the Engineering & Operations Committee as 
well as the Policy Committee and was referred to the Board to review and update outdated 
language, then later look at all District fees and service charges as part of larger study; General 
Counsel Jeff Ferre further clarified that part of the adjustment to fees includes not only inflation 
adjustment, but also ensuring federal compliance in case a FEMA application is required in the 
future. 

Vice President Daniel Jenkins motioned to approve staff recommendations and Angela Garcia 
seconded the motion.  The following vote was taken: 

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 9



WVWD 

Minutes: 7/6/23 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Daniel Jenkins, Vice President 
SECONDER: Angela Garcia, Director 
AYES: Channing Hawkins, Angela Garcia, Kelvin Moore, Daniel Jenkins, Gregory Young 

 

19. State Bond Update 

Acting Government and Legislative Affairs Manager Socorro Pantaleon gave the report. 

After some discussion, staff was directed to draft letters in support or opposition as staff 
recommended and return to the Board for final approval without exception. 

20. Resolution Approving the Lifting of Temporary Freeze on Hiring District Personnel.  

General Manager John Thiel gave the report. 

Board discussion included a desire to continue reporting on position status and controls; a 
recount of historic reasons why the hiring freeze was instituted; preference to have the district 
look at filling positions based on operational needs and in consultation with the Human 
Resources Committee. 

Director Channing Hawkins motioned to adopt Resolution 2023-14 entitled "A 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE WEST VALLEY WATER 
DISTRICT RESCINDING RESOLUTION 2020-1 AND THEREBY LIFTING THE 
TEMPORARY FREEZE ON HIRING OF DISTRICT PERSONNEL," and Director Angela 
Garcia seconded the motion.  The following vote was taken: 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Channing Hawkins, Director 
SECONDER: Angela Garcia, Director 
AYES: Channing Hawkins, Angela Garcia, Kelvin Moore, Daniel Jenkins, Gregory Young 

REPORTS - LIMITED TO 5 MINUTES MAXIMUM (Presentations or handouts must be 
provided to Board Members in advance of the Board Meeting). 

1. Board Members 

Vice President Daniel Jenkins wished his wife a happy birthday and indicated his desire to 
participate the Water Education for Latino Leaders Fellowship  
 
Director Kelvin Moore thanked the Government and Legislative Affairs staff for the donation of 
water to the Rialto Juneteenth celebration. 
 
President Gregory Young wished everyone a belated happy 4th of July. 

2. General Manager 

General Manager John Thiel reported on a roundtable he attended with Norma Torres, one-on-one 
meetings he attended with various groups, status of recruitments, transition of legal services, and 

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 10



WVWD 

Minutes: 7/6/23 

gave an update on the status of revisiting the Strategic Plan. After some discussion staff were 
directed to schedule a Strategic Plan Workshop when the facilitator is available in September.  

3. Legal Counsel 

 
General Counsel Jeff Ferre reported on the Closed session items with the following:  No action was 
taken on both items. He then provided information to the Board on virtual meetings and laws 
related to requirements for Board members to participate in meetings virtually. 

ADJOURN 

President Gregory Young adjourned the meeting at 7:17 p.m. 

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Elvia Dominguez, Board Secretary 

6.1.a

Packet Pg. 11



WVWD 

Minutes: 7/20/23 

MINUTES 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

of  the 

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

July 20, 2023 

 
Call to Order –  
President Gregory Young called the Regular Board Meeting of the West Valley Water District to 
order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
Roll Call of Board Members   

Attendee Name Present Absent Arrived 
Directors    

Channing Hawkins   
 

Angela Garcia   Zoom until 6:07 p.m., then in person 
Kelvin Moore     
Daniel Jenkins    

Gregory Young    
General Counsel    

Jeff Ferre    
Staff    

John Thiel    
William Fox    

Haydee Sainz    
Joanne Chan    
Linda Jadeski    

Jon Stephenson    
Albert Clinger    

Elvia Dominguez    
Jose Velasquez    

Socorro Pantaleon    
 

CLOSED SESSION 

The Board entered into Closed Session at 6:01 p.m. to discuss the following items listed on the 
agenda: 

 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6  
Agency designated representatives: John Thiel, General Manager, Haydee Sainz, Human 
Resources Manager, Oliver Yee, Special Counsel 

6.2.a

Packet Pg. 12



WVWD 

Minutes: 7/20/23 

Employee Groups: International Union of  Operating Engineers, Local 12 


 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of  subdivision (d) of  Government 
Code Section 54956.9  
Receipt of  claim - claimant Bill Krueger 


 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS 

Government Code 54957.6 
Agency designated representative: Board President Gregory Young, Vice President Dan Jenkins  
Unrepresented employee: General Manager 
 

The Board adjourned the closed session at 6:55 p.m. to conduct the business portion of  the meeting 
which commenced at 6:58 p.m. with all Board members present. 

OPENING CEREMONIES 

Pledge of Allegiance - The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Vice President Dan Jenkins. 
Opening Prayer - The Opening prayer was led by Pastor Marlon Jackson. 

ADOPT AGENDA 

Motion to adopt agenda 

Vice President Dan Jenkins motioned to adopt the agenda and Director Kelvin Moore seconded the 
motion.  The following vote was taken: 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Daniel Jenkins, Vice President 
SECONDER: Kelvin Moore, Director 
AYES: Channing Hawkins, Angela Garcia, Kelvin Moore, Daniel Jenkins, Gregory Young 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
 
President Gregory Young inquired if anyone from the public would like to speak. Board Secretary 
Elvia Dominguez indicated no requests were received to speak via email or in-person, or on Zoom, 
therefore President Young closed the public comment period. 

PRESENTATIONS 

1. Roemer Update. 

Director of Engineering Linda Jadeski gave the report and PowerPoint presentation. 

The Board collectively thanked Miss Jadeski and staff for their efforts and for the report. 

6.2.a

Packet Pg. 13



WVWD 

Minutes: 7/20/23 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

Motion to approve Consent Calendar items #1 - #4 

Director Angela Garcia motioned to adopt consent calendar items #1 - #4 and Director Kelvin 
Moore seconded the motion.  The following vote was taken: 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 
MOVER: Angela Garcia, Director 
SECONDER: Kelvin Moore, Director 
AYES: Channing Hawkins, Angela Garcia, Kelvin Moore, Daniel Jenkins, Gregory Young 

1. June 15, 2023 - Regular Board Meeting Minutes. 

2. June 21, 2023 - Special Board Meeting Minutes. 

3. Approve Legal Invoice Payment to Alvarez-Glasman & Colvin for February #20681 for 
$7,320.00 

4. Approve Legal Invoice Payment to Julia Sylva for June Invoice # 23-26 for $3,782.00 

BUSINESS MATTERS 

There were no business matters. 

REPORTS - LIMITED TO 5 MINUTES MAXIMUM (Presentations or handouts must be 
provided to Board Members in advance of the Board Meeting). 

1. Board Members 

Vice President Jenkins reported on his upcoming attendance at the Water Education for Latino 
Leaders (WELL) fellowship. 
 
President Gregory Young advised everyone to stay hydrated as temperatures start to rise during the 
summer months. 

2. General Manager 

General Manager John Thiel reported on a water outage by the Alder tanks that was responded to 
and repaired within a few hours and thanked staff  for their efforts to resolve the issue; reported on 
a brush fire near the Alder Reservoir where the Agency's reservoir area was used for staging and 
thanked staff  for assisting in coordinating that effort; gave a recruitment update; Chief  Financial 
Officer William Fox gave an update on the recruitment for Government and Legislative Affairs 
Manager;  
 
Director Channing Hawkins commented on the success of  the current staff  with efforts on 
outreach to community, funding, and programs. 

6.2.a

Packet Pg. 14



WVWD 

Minutes: 7/20/23 

3. Legal Counsel 

General Counsel Jeff Ferre reported on the Closed session items with the following:  No action was 
taken on all items. 

  

UPCOMING EDUCATIONAL & TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES– ATTENDANCE 
REQUESTS 

 July 28 - Southern California Water Coalition Quarterly Luncheon, Carlsbad, CA 

 July - December 2023 WELL - AAPI UnTapped Fellowship 2023 - Various location 

 August 11 - BIA Water Conference, Ontario, CA  

 August 28 - August 31, 2023 - CSDA Annual Conference, Monterey 

 October 22 - October 25, 2023 - CSDA Special District Leadership Academy, Santa Rosa 

 November 28 - November 30, 2023 - ACWA Fall Conference, Indian Wells 

Requests for Board members to attend the upcoming education and training were approved without 
exception. 

ADJOURN 

President Gregory Young adjourned the meeting at 7:28 pm 

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Elvia Dominguez, Board Secretary 

6.2.a

Packet Pg. 15



6.3.a

Packet Pg. 16





6.3.b

Packet Pg. 17



6.3.b

Packet Pg. 18



6.3.b

Packet Pg. 19



6.3.b

Packet Pg. 20



6.3.b

Packet Pg. 21





6.4.a

Packet Pg. 22



6.4.a

Packet Pg. 23



6.4.a

Packet Pg. 24



6.4.a

Packet Pg. 25



6.4.a

Packet Pg. 26



6.4.a

Packet Pg. 27



6.4.a

Packet Pg. 28


	Agenda Packet
	I. OPENING CEREMONIES
	Call to Order
	Roll Call of Board Members
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Opening Prayer

	II. CLOSED SESSION
	III. ADOPT AGENDA
	IV. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
	V. PRESENTATIONS
	VI. CONSENT CALENDAR
	1. 3668 : July 6, 2023 - Regular Board Meeting Minutes.
	a. 2023.07.06 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

	2. 3669 : July 20, 2023 - Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	a. 2023.07.20 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

	3. 3665 : Approve Legal Invoice Payment to Alvarez-Glasman & Colvin
	a. Alvarez Glasman  April 20751
	b. Alvarez Glasman May June 20760,20761,20762,20770,20771

	4. 3667 : Approve Legal Invoices for Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
	a. Liebert Cassidy Whitmore Oct Dec


	VII. BUSINESS MATTERS
	VIII. REPORTS
	1. Board Members
	2. General Manager
	3. Legal Counsel

	IX. UPCOMING MEETINGS
	X. UPCOMING COMMUNITY EVENTS
	XI. UPCOMING EDUCATIONAL & TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES
	XII. ADJOURN

	Appendix
	6.1.a · 2023.07.06 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	6.2.a · 2023.07.20 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	6.3.a · Alvarez Glasman  April 20751
	6.3.b · Alvarez Glasman May June 20760,20761,20762,20770,20771
	6.4.a · Liebert Cassidy Whitmore Oct Dec

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



